
 

 
 
Notice of meeting of  

Decision Session - Cabinet Member for Communities and 
Neighbourhood Services 

 
To: Councillor Williams (Cabinet Member) 

 
Date: Tuesday, 15 May 2012 

 
Time: 4.30 pm 

 
Venue: The Guildhall, York 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
  
  Notice to Members - Calling In: 

 
Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any 
item on this agenda, notice must be given to Democracy 
Support Group by: 
 
10:00 am on Monday 14th May 2012, if an item is called in 
before a decision is taken, or 
 
4:00 pm on Thursday 17th May 2012, if an item is called in 
after a decision has been taken. 
 
Items called in will be considered by the Scrutiny Management 
Committee. 
 

 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point the Cabinet Member is asked to declare any 

personal or prejudicial interests they may have in the business on 
this agenda. 
 
 
 



 
2. Minutes   (Pages 3 - 6) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 20 

March 2012. 
 

3. Public Participation - Decision Session    
 At this point in the meeting, members of the public who 

have registered their wish to speak at the meeting can 
do so.  The deadline for registering is 5pm on Monday 
14 May 2012. 
 
Members of the public may speak on an item on the 
agenda, an issue within the Cabinet Member’s remit, or 
an item that has been published on the Information Log 
since the last meeting. 
 
Any written representation should be with the 
Democracy Officer by 5pm on Friday 11 May 2012. 

 

 

 
4. Review of City Centre Bins.   (Pages 7 - 22) 
 This report details the proposed number and locations of bins to 

be removed and or replaced and the options for their 
replacements.  A decision is required on the number of bins to be 
removed and a reduction in the options for replacements.  

 
5. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Cabinet Member considers urgent 

under the  Local Government Act 1972. 
 

Democracy Officer: 
 
Name: Laura Bootland 
Contact Details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 552062 
• E-mail – laura.bootland@york.gov.uk 

 
 
  

 
 
 

 



 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 

• Registering to speak 
• Written Representations 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this 
meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business from a published Cabinet (or Cabinet Member Decision 
Session) agenda. The Cabinet will still discuss the ‘called in’ 
business on the published date and will set out its views for 
consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny Management 
Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting in the 
following week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will 
be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



 

 

City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING DECISION SESSION - CABINET MEMBER FOR 
COMMUNITIES AND NEIGHBOURHOOD 
SERVICES 

DATE 20 MARCH 2012 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS WILLIAMS (CABINET MEMBER) 

IN ATTENDANCE COUNCILLOR WARTERS 

 
21. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
At this point in the meeting, the Cabinet Member was asked to 
declare any personal or prejudicial interests he may have in the 
business on the agenda. None were declared. 
 
 

22. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the last meeting held 

on 17th January 2012 be approved and 
signed as a correct record by the 
Cabinet Member. 

 
 

23. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - DECISION SESSION  
 
It was reported that Councillor Warters had registered to speak 
on the Annual Highway Maintenance Report as Ward Councillor 
for Osbaldwick. He raised the following issues: 
 

• He was disappointed to note that the funding for work on 
Tranby Avenue in the Osbaldwick Ward had been cut to 
£100k as at that level, in his opinion, the work would take 
at least 6 years to complete.  

• He asked for a report on the background to  Tranby 
Avenue be brought to the Cabinet Member and invited the 
Cabinet Member and the Leader of the Council to walk 
Tranby Avenue with him so they could see for themselves 
the poor state of repair. 

• He queried annex 5, footway maintenance, in particular 
why Moatfield Road had been allocated funding as there 
had been no complaints. Upon inspection it appeared to 

Agenda Item 2Page 3



 

 

be in good order. He asked that the funding instead be put 
towards works in Tranby Avenue if possible.  

• In relation to Osbaldwick Village (Murton Road), he 
queried if the developers of a nearby site would be paying 
for the repairs to the road. Officers confirmed this would 
be followed up.  

• He asked that street name signs could be placed on walls 
rather than verges in the Osbaldwick area in future. This 
would assist grass cutting.  

• He also highlighted that tree planting was being 
compromised by gas works as he had noticed rubble 
being placed into the ground instead of soil on verges 
after works had been carried out. 

 
The Cabinet Member noted the comments made and 
apologised for the requested report on Tranby Avenue not being 
completed earlier. 
 
 

24. ANNUAL HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE REPORT  
 
The Cabinet Member for Communities and Neighbourhood 
Services considered a report which provided a review of the 
service performance in highway maintenance over the last year. 
The report examined issues arising and proposed programmes 
of work to be undertaken in the financial year 2012/13 and a 
provisional list for 2013/14. 
 
Officers had no further updates on the report and the Cabinet 
Member was happy to approve the recommendations. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Cabinet Member for 

Communities and Neighbourhood 
Services: 

 
(i) Noted the review of 2011/12 and 

proposals for 2012/13. 
 

(ii) Approved the allocation of budgets for 
2012/13. 

 
(iii) Approved the implementation of the 

proposed programme. 
 

Page 4



 

 

(iv) Approved the provisional list of schemes 
for 2013/14 with the ability to advance 
any works in conjunction with other 
Council projects. 

 
(v) Noted the comments made at the 

meeting by Councillor Warters.1 

 
 
REASON: To ensure delivery of highway 

maintenance services in an efficient and 
cost effective manner. 

 
     
 
Action Required  
1. Report on Tranby Avenue.   
 
 

 
AB  

 
 
 
 
Councillor Williams, Chair 
[The meeting started at 4.30 pm and finished at 4.45 pm]. 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 

   

 
Decision Session - Cabinet Member  for 
Communities and Neighbourhoods 

15th May 2012 

 
Report of the Assistant Director (Culture, leisure and Public Realm) 

 

Review of City Centre Litter Bins 

Summary 

1. This report details the proposed number and locations of bins to 
be removed and or replaced and the options for their 
replacements.  A decision is required on the number of bins to be 
removed and a reduction in the options for replacements.  

Background 

2. There are currently 100 litter bins within the city centre foot streets 
and some of the adjoining areas, these are made up from five 
different types and many of these are in need of replacement or 
refurbishment.  The opportunity exists to reduce the overall 
number of litter bins provided and to standardise the style of bins 
down to two, which would then be used within the Reinvigorate 
York Design Manual.  This would link well with the de-cluttering of 
the streets initiative. 

3. During a trial of a solar powered compactor bin in Kings Square in 
which we removed six standard bins, we saw no increase in litter 
levels and reduced the weekly empties of bins in the location from 
105 to 14. 

4. It was also noted that we removed a bin from the junction of Blake 
Street and St Leonards Place last year and there has been no 
significant increase in litter levels, also there are no bins along 
Stonegate, again with little evidence of litter. 

Consultation  

5. Reinvigorate York Design Group – Views on replacement and 
location of bins - unsurprisingly there was mixed opinion on the 

Agenda Item 4Page 7



 

type of bin to be used to replace the smaller bins, some favoured 
option 2 (annex 2), clarification is being sought on a few concerns 
that were expressed, although the concept of only 2 types of bin 
and reduced numbers were welcomed. 

6. Sir Ron Cooke – York Civic Trust - Views on replacement and 
location of bins -  Sir Ron was very enthusiastic about the new 
solar powered bin due to its potential to reduce the number of bins 
on our streets and favoured option 1 for the smaller bin option 
(annex 3). 

7. Front Line Staff - Views on replacement and location of bins – The 
solar powered bin was seen as a great success and option 2 was 
favoured for the smaller bins from both the look and serviceability 
point of view. 

8. York Minster – The minster are looking at options for replacement 
of litter bins in the minster gardens and adjacent locations, and are 
interested in procuring bins that compliment ours in design. 

Options: 

9. Option 1 – Maintain the current number of bins. 

10. Option 2 – Reduce the number of bins to 53 by: 

• Removing 60 old bins 

• Replacing the remaining 40 bins with new smaller bins 

• Installing 13 solar powered bins 

Please refer to Annex 1 for details of locations. 

Analysis 

11. Option 1 –  

• Advantages – none. 

• Disadvantages: 

• Budget pressures regarding replacements in future years 

• Poor cleanliness standards at peak times 

 
 

Page 8



 

 
12. Option 2 –  

Advantages:  

• Reduced budget pressures in future years. 

• Improved cleanliness standards at peak times. 

• Reduced street clutter. 

• Have a minimum number of choices of bins for future years. 

• We can use the bins removed from the city centre in our 
outer areas. 

• We will be able to utilise mobile technology. 

Council Plan 

13. This will contribute to the Protect the Environment section of the 
council plan, by linking into the Public Realm Strategy and 
standards of future management. 

Implications 

14. Financial – The purchase and installation of the new bins will be 
met from the allocated one off budget of 75k, the cost of an annual 
service for the solar powered bins will be met from existing 
budgets, income could be generated in the future via the use of 
wifi links on the solar powered bins. 

15. Human Resources (HR) – There are no HR implications. 

16. Equalities – There are no equality implications. 

17. Legal – There are no legal implications. 

18. Crime and Disorder – There are no Crime and Disorder 
Implications. 

19. Information Technology (IT) – There will be scope for use of Wi 
Fi from the Solar Bins and link to our mobile working technology. 

20. Property – There are no property implications. 

21. Other – There are no other implications. 

 

Page 9



 

Risk Management 

22. There are no known risks. 

Recommendation 

23. The Cabinet Member is recommended to approve: 

Option 2 – Reduce the number of bins to 53 by: 

1) Removing 60 old bins. 

2) Replacing the remaining 40 bins with new smaller bins. 

3) Installing 13 solar powered bins. 

Reason:  

To improve the appearance and maintenance of the public realm 
and set the standards for future provision of city centre bins. 

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

Russell Stone 
Head of Neighbourhood 
Pride Service 
Environment 
Tel No. 55 3108 
 

Charlie Croft 
Assistant Director (Culture, leisure and 
Public Realm) 
 

Report 
Approved 

tick Date Insert Date 

Specialist Implications Officer(s):None 

  

Wards Affected: Micklegate, Guildhall All  

For further information please contact the author of the report 

 
Background Papers: 
 
Annexes 
Annex 1 – Location Details. 
Annex 2 – Bin Option 1 
Annex 3 – Bin Option 2  

Page 10



Annex 1 Exor Ref Street Location Round

1 8217379 Blake Street Jw St Leonards Place TCLP CC
1 8217380 Blake Street Os Mcdonalds TCLP CC
1 8217382 Blake Street Jw St Helens Square TCLP CC
2 8217400 Church Street Os Sampson Centre TCLP CC
2 8217401 Church Street Os Sampson Centre TCLP CC
2 8217403 Church Street Jw Patrick Pool TCLP CC
3 8217383 Davygate Jw Newstreet TCLP CC
3 8217384 Davygate Open Space Opp Cooplands TCLP CC
3 8217399 Davygate Os St Helens Church TCLP CC
4 8217456 Deangate Jw Goodramgate TCLP CC
4 8217458 Deangate Jw Goodramgate TCLP CC
4 8217459 Deangate Jw Minster Yards TCLP CC
4 8217457 Goodramgate Jw Deangare TCLP CC
4 8217406 Low Petergate Jw Goodramgate TCLP CC
4 8217462 Low Petergate Jw Duncombe Place TCLP CC
4 8217461 Minster Gate Jw Low Petergate TCLP CC
4 8217460 Minstergate Jw Minster Yard TCLP CC
5 8217376 Dumcombe Place Os St Wilfrids Church TCLP CC
5 8217375 Duncombe Place Os Taxi Rank Opp Church TCLP CC
5 8217377 Duncombe Place Jw Blake Street TCLP CC
5 8217378 Duncombe Place Jw Blake Street TCLP CC
5 8217463 Duncombe Place Os War Memorial Garden TCLP CC
5 8217464 Duncombe Place Os War Memorial Garden TCLP CC
6 8217387 Museum Street Entrance To Museumgardens TCLP CC
6 8217388 Museum Street Entrance To Museum Gardens TCLP CC
6 8217390 Museum Street Os Library TCLP CC
6 8217391 Museum Street Os Library TCLP CC
6 8217392 Museum Street Os Library TCLP CC
7 8217385 Parliament Street Jw Feasegate TCLP CC
7 8217394 Parliament Street Nr Jw Jubbergate TCLP CC
7 8217395 Parliament Street Nr Jw Feasegate TCLP CC
7 8217396 Parliament Street Nr Fountain TCLP CC
7 8217466 Parliament Street Jw High Ousegate TCLP CC
7 8217468 Parliament Street Near Traffic Lights TCLP CC
7 8217477 Parliament Street Nr Fountain TCLP CC
7 8217478 Parliament Street Os 10 TCLP CC
7 8217479 Parliament Street Os 37 TCLP CC
7 8217480 Parliament Street Os 39 TCLP CC
7 8217481 Parliament Street Os 7 TCLP CC
7 8217482 Parliament Street Os 3 TCLP CC
7 8217483 Parliament Street Os 45 TCLP CC
8 8217107 Picadilly Os Shopping Centre TCLP CC
8 8217108 Picadilly Os 17 TCLP CC
8 8217409 Picadilly Os Merchant Adventurer Hall TCLP CC
8 8217410 Picadilly Os Merchant Advwnturers Hall TCLP CC
8 8217411 Picadilly Os Merchant Adventurer Hall TCLP CC
8 8217118 Piccadilly Os City Wall Tower TCLP CC
9 8217381 St Helens Square Jw Blake Street TCLP CC

Page 11



9 8217389 St Helens Square Os Guildhall TCLP CC
9 8217393 St Helens Square Jw Coney Street TCLP CC
9 8217397 St Helens Square Jw Blake Street TCLP CC
9 8217398 St Helens Square Middle Of Square TCLP CC
9 8217476 St Helens Square Os Guildhall TCLP CC

10 8217402 Silver Street Jw Church Street TCLP CC
10 8217486 St Sampsons Square Os 4 TCLP CC
10 8217487 St Sampsons Square Jw Church Street TCLP CC
10 8217484 St Sampsons Square Nr Diaabled Toilet TCLP CC
10 8217404 Swinegate Nr Jw Church Street TCLP CC
11 8217120 Tower Street Nr Castle Museum TCLP O
11 8217121 Tower Street Front Of Castle Street TCLP O
11 8217122 Tower Street Front Of Castle Museum TCLP O
11 8217123 Tower Street Front Of Castle Museum TCLP O
11 8217124 Tower Street Os Tower Gardens TCLP O
11 8217125 Tower Street Entrance To Tower Gardens TCLP O
11 8217126 Tower Street Jw Castle Museum TCLP O
11 8217127 Tower Street Centre Of Tower Gardens TCLP O
11 8217128 Tower Street Tower Gardens TCLP O
11 8217129 Tower Street In Tower Gardens TCLP O
11 8217130 Tower Street Entrance To Car Park TCLP O
11 8217132 Tower Street In Middle Of Car Park TCLP O
12 8217494 Whip Ma Whop Ma Gate Jw Stonebow TCLP CC
12 8217495 Whip Ma Whop Ma Gate Os Church TCLP CC
12 8217497 Whip Ma Whop Ma Gate Jw Stonebow TCLP CC
12 8217498 Whip Ma Whop Ma Gate Jw St Saviourgate TCLP CC
13 8217119 Castle Street Opp Cliffords Tower TCLP CC
13 8217131 Castlegate Os Church Entrance To Coppergate TCLP CC
13 8217134 Clifford Street Os Magistrates Court TCLP O
13 8217133 Peckett Street Os Fire Station TCLP CC
14 8217470 All Saints Pavement Halfway Down Path TCLP CC
14 8217474 Coney Street Near Jw New Street TCLP CC
14 8217475 Coney Street Os St Martins Church TCLP CC
14 8217471 Spurriergate Os Spurriergate Church TCLP CC
15 8217415 Garden Place Os The Shambles Car Park TCLP CC
16 8217467 High Ousegate Jw Coppergate TCLP CC
16 8217469 High Ousegate Os All Saints Church TCLP CC
17 8217465 High Petergate In Sight Of Minster TCLP CC
18 8217407 Kings Square Jw Church Street TCLP CC
18 8217488 Kings Square Opp Jw Andrewgate TCLP CC
18 8217489 Kings Square Middle Of Square TCLP CC
18 8217490 Kings Square Jw Colliergate TCLP CC
18 8217491 Kings Square Jw Newgate TCLP CC
18 8217492 Kings Square Jw Kings Court TCLP CC
19 8217493 Kings Court Opp Jw The Shambles TCLP CC
20 8217472 Market Street Jw Spurriergate TCLP CC
20 8217473 Market Street Near Jw Peter Lane TCLP CC

8217117 George Street Jw Margaret Street TCLP O
8215784 Hope Street Jw George Street TCLP O
8217135 Kings Staith At Beginning Of Esplanade TCLP CC

Page 12



8217136 Kings Staith At Bottom Of Steps From Ousegate TCLP CC
21 8217386 Lendal Os Museum Gardens TCLP CC

8217109 Merchantgate At Jw Walmgate TCLP CC
8215783 Navigation Road Jw St Margarets Terrace TCLP O
8217113 Navigation Road Jw Rosemary Place TCLP O
8217114 Navigation Road Jw Speculation Street TCLP O
8217496 Pavement Jw The Shambles TCLP CC
8215782 Rose Street Nr Red Tower TCLP O
8217110 St Denys Os Church TCLP O
8217414 St Maurices Jw Cloisters Walk TCLP O
8217418 St Maurices Road Opp Cloisters Walk TCLP O
8217412 Stonebow Os Stonebow House TCLP O
8217413 Stonebow Opp Stonebow House TCLP O
8217111 Walmgate Shops Before City Walls TCLP O
8217115 Walmgate Os 109 TCLP O
8217116 Walmgate Os 93 TCLP O

Page 13



REVIEW OF CITY CENTRE BINS

Exor Ref Street Location Round Bin Leave Remove PUT IN BB New Small Bin Comments

1 8217379 Blake Street Jw St Leonards Place TCLP CC Already gone
1 8217380 Blake Street Os Mcdonalds TCLP CC 1 1 1
1 8217382 Blake Street Jw St Helens Square TCLP CC 1 1

2 8217400 Church Street Os Sampson Centre TCLP CC 1 1
2 8217401 Church Street Os Sampson Centre TCLP CC 1 1 1
2 8217403 Church Street Jw Patrick Pool TCLP CC 1 1

3 8217383 Davygate Jw Newstreet TCLP CC 1 1 1
3 8217384 Davygate Open Space Opp Cooplands TCLP CC 1 1 1
3 8217399 Davygate Os St Helens Church TCLP CC 1 1 1

4 8217456 Deangate Jw Goodramgate O/S pub TCLP CC 1 1
4 8217458 Deangate Jw Goodramgate (against wall/ railings) TCLP CC 1 1 1
4 8217459 Deangate Jw Minster Yards TCLP CC 1 1 1
4 8217457 Goodramgate Jw Deangare TCLP CC 1 1 1
4 8217406 Low Petergate Jw Goodramgate (o/s chip shop) TCLP CC 1 1 1
4 8217462 High Petergate Jw Duncombe Place TCLP CC Already gone
4 8217461 Minster Gate Jw Low Petergate TCLP CC 1 1
4 8217460 Minstergate Jw Minster Yard TCLP CC 1 1 1
4 8217465 High Petergate In Sight Of Minster TCLP CC 1 1 1

5 8217376 Dumcombe Place Os St Wilfrids Church TCLP CC 1 1 1 Near Tel box
5 8217375 Duncombe Place Os Taxi Rank Opp Church TCLP CC 1 1
5 8217377 Duncombe Place Jw Blake Street TCLP CC 1 1 1 o/s Grays
5 8217378 Duncombe Place Jw Blake Street TCLP CC Already gone
5 8217463 Duncombe Place Os War Memorial Garden TCLP CC 1 1
5 8217464 Duncombe Place Os War Memorial Garden TCLP CC 1 1 1 O/S J .S & S

Page 4 of 8

P
age 14



REVIEW OF CITY CENTRE BINS

Exor Ref Street Location Round Bin Leave Remove PUT IN BB New Small Bin Comments

6 8217387 Museum Street Ent To Museum Gardens (L) TCLP CC 1 1 1
6 8217388 Museum Street Ent To Museum Gardens (R) TCLP CC 1
6 8217390 Museum Street Os Library TCLP CC Already gone
6 8217391 Museum Street Os Library TCLP CC 1 1 1
6 8217392 Museum Street Os Library TCLP CC 1 1 1

7 8217385 Parliament Street Jw Feasegate TCLP CC 1 1
7 8217394 Parliament Street Nr Jw Jubbergate TCLP CC 1 1
7 8217395 Parliament Street Nr Jw Feasegate TCLP CC 1 1
7 8217396 Parliament Street Nr Fountain TCLP CC Already gone
7 8217466 Parliament Street Jw High Ousegate TCLP CC 1 1 1 Near Church
7 8217468 Parliament Street Near Traffic Lights TCLP CC 1 1
7 8217477 Parliament Street Nr Fountain TCLP CC Already gone
7 8217478 Parliament Street Os Barclays (opp cash machine) TCLP CC 1 1 1
7 8217479 Parliament Street Os Vision Express TCLP CC 1 1 1
7 8217480 Parliament Street Os HSBC (opp cash machine) TCLP CC 1 1 1
7 8217481 Parliament Street Os Disney shop TCLP CC 1 1 1
7 8217482 Parliament Street Os Nationwide (opp cash machine) TCLP CC 1 1 1
7 8217483 Parliament Street Os 45 TCLP CC 1 1

8 8217107 Picadilly Os Shopping Centre TCLP CC Already gone
8 8217108 Picadilly Os 17 TCLP CC Already gone
8 8217409 Picadilly Os Tesco Express TCLP CC 1 1 1
8 8217410 Picadilly Os Merchant Advwnturers Hall TCLP CC 1 Already gone
8 8217411 Picadilly Os Banana Warehouse TCLP CC 1 1
8 8217118 Piccadilly Os City Wall Tower TCLP CC 1 1

Page 5 of 8

P
age 15



REVIEW OF CITY CENTRE BINS

Exor Ref Street Location Round Bin Leave Remove PUT IN BB New Small Bin Comments

9 8217381 St Helens Square Jw Blake Street TCLP CC 1 1
9 8217389 St Helens Square Os Guildhall TCLP CC 1 1
9 8217393 St Helens Square Jw Coney Street TCLP CC 1 1
9 8217397 St Helens Square Jw Blake Street TCLP CC 1 1
9 8217398 St Helens Square Middle Of Square TCLP CC 1 1
9 8217476 St Helens Square Os Guildhall (near Blacks) TCLP CC 1 1 1 Near Blacks

10 8217402 Silver Street Jw Church Street TCLP CC 1 1
10 8217486 St Sampsons Square Os 4 TCLP CC 1 1 1
10 8217487 St Sampsons Square Jw Church Street TCLP CC 1 1
10 8217484 St Sampsons Square Nr Diaabled Toilet TCLP CC 1 1
10 8217404 Swinegate Nr Jw Church Street TCLP CC 1 1

11 8217120 Tower Street Nr Castle Museum TCLP O 1 1 1
11 8217121 Tower Street Front Of Castle Street TCLP O 1 1
11 8217122 Tower Street Front Of Castle Museum TCLP O 1 1 1
11 8217123 Tower Street Front Of Castle Museum TCLP O 1 1
11 8217124 Tower Street Os Tower Gardens TCLP O 1 1
11 8217125 Tower Street Entrance To Tower Gardens (inside) TCLP O 1 1 1
11 8217126 Tower Street Jw Castle Museum TCLP O 1 1 1
11 8217127 Tower Street Centre Of Tower Gardens TCLP O 1 1 1
11 8217128 Tower Street Centre Of Tower Gardens TCLP O 1 1 1
11 8217129 Tower Street In Tower Gardens TCLP O Already gone
11 8217130 Tower Street Entrance To Car Park TCLP O 1 1 1
11 8217132 Tower Street In Middle Of Car Park TCLP O 1 1 1

12 8217494 Whip Ma Whop Ma Gate Jw Stonebow TCLP CC 1 1
12 8217495 Whip Ma Whop Ma Gate Os Church TCLP CC 1 1 1
12 8217497 Whip Ma Whop Ma Gate Jw Stonebow TCLP CC 1 1
12 8217498 Whip Ma Whop Ma Gate Jw St Saviourgate TCLP CC 1 1 1

Page 6 of 8

P
age 16



REVIEW OF CITY CENTRE BINS

Exor Ref Street Location Round Bin Leave Remove PUT IN BB New Small Bin Comments

13 8217119 Castlegate Opp Cliffords Tower TCLP CC Already gone
13 8217131 Castlegate Os Church Entrance To Coppergate TCLP CC Already gone
13 8217134 Clifford Street Os Magistrates Court TCLP O 1 1 1
13 8217133 Peckett Street Os Fire Station TCLP CC 1 1

14 8217470 All Saints Pavement Halfway Down Path TCLP CC 1 1 1
14 8217474 Coney Street Near Jw New Street TCLP CC Already gone
14 8217475 Coney Street Os St Martins Church TCLP CC 1 1 1
14 8217471 Low Ousegate Os Tesco Express TCLP CC 1 1 1

Coney Street O/S BHS TCLP CC 1 1 1
15 8217415 Garden Place Os The Shambles Car Park TCLP CC Already gone
15 8217496 Pavement Jw The Shambles TCLP CC Already gone

16 8217467 High Ousegate Jw Coppergate TCLP CC 1 1 1
16 8217469 High Ousegate Os All Saints Church TCLP CC 1 1

18 8217407 Kings Square Jw Church Street TCLP CC 1 1
18 8217488 Kings Square Opp Jw Andrewgate TCLP CC 1 1
18 8217489 Kings Square Middle Of Square TCLP CC 1 1
18 8217490 Kings Square Jw Colliergate TCLP CC 1 1 1 Already done
18 8217491 Kings Square Jw Newgate TCLP CC 1 1
18 8217492 Kings Square Jw Kings Court TCLP CC 1 1

19 8217493 Kings Court Opp Jw The Shambles TCLP CC Already gone

20 8217472 Market Street Jw Spurriergate TCLP CC 1 1 1
20 8217473 Market Street Near Jw Peter Lane TCLP CC 1 1 1

21 8217386 Lendal Os Museum Gardens TCLP CC 1 1

Page 7 of 8

P
age 17



REVIEW OF CITY CENTRE BINS

Exor Ref Street Location Round Bin Leave Remove PUT IN BB New Small Bin Comments

St Leonards Place Os Theatre Royal CC 1 1 1
St Leonards Place Os St leonards (fixed to railings) 1 1 1

Os Gents Toilets 1 1 1
Next to Bar Walls 1 1

Exhibition Square 1 1
Exhibition Square 1 1
Exhibition Square 1 1 1
Exhibition Square 1 1
Exhibition Square 1 1 1
Exhibition Square 1 1
Exhibition Square 1 1 1

Os Railway Station 1 1
Os Railway Station 1 1 1
Os Railway Station 1 1
Os Railway Station 1 1
Os Hotel 1 1
Os Hotel 1 1 1
Os Hotel 1 1

100 40 60 13 40

Page 8 of 8

P
age 18



CLIENT :  York City Council

PERSONALISATION No. : 127027.1

DEPARTMENT :  LG Waste & Amenities

ORDER No : 559711  

ACCOUNT No :  CITY - 1589

DATE :  23/03/12

DESIGNER :  KB

PRODUCT : Glasdon Jubilee.
                   Black with Gold colour livery.

JOB TYPE :  

PERSONALISATION VISUAL APPROVED
Please sign and return (indicate any changes required)

                   Signature............................................................... Date....................................................

 

Glasdon U.K. Limited

Preston New Road 
BLACKPOOL
Lancashire  
FY4 4UL
Tel: (01253) 600410
Fax: (01253) 792558
e-mail: sales@glasdon-uk.co.uk
web: www.glasdon.com
© Glasdon 2012

Printed Self-adhesive vinyl
(LITTER).

Gold Colour, hood ashtray

A5 Polycarbonate Plaque
Gold on Black.

P
age 19



P
age 20

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Annex 3 

 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex 
 
Written representation received in respect of Agenda item 4 – Review 

of City Centre Bins 
 

I would like to make the following comments on Agenda Item 4 for the 
meeting on 15th May. 
 
The report does not convince me that this is the right solution for the City 
Centre.    The use of the solar powered compactor bin in Kings Square 
appears to have been a success and, whilst I can see that there are other 
areas where this could be solution, I feel that this is where there is a “self 
contained” area. Residents and visitors sitting in Kings Square or other 
squares can see the bin.    In much more open areas such as Parliament St 
where people tend to be on the move they are less likely to walk a long way 
with their rubbish if they cannot immediately see a bin. 
I cannot believe that removing 5 bins from St Helens Sq, leaving just 1small 
one (not even a Big Belly one) will not to lead to an increase in litter.    
The report is less than clear on some issues.     

• A photo of the solar powered bin would be useful.     
• I am not sure which of the two small bins is proposed as the 

replacement design. 
• Recommendation 2 .    Does this mean that some of the replacement 

bins will be smaller than those currently in place? 
• Para 12.    There is no explanation of why will be able to utilise mobile 

technology. 
• Financial implications.   How will income be generated via Wi-fi links 

on the bins given the Leaders much publicised “free city centre wi-fi”? 
• The financial implications are very vague.     There is no breakdown 

of the costs of Big Belly bins or the small bins or how much the 
annual service will cost. 

• The source of the £75K is opaque.    Members of the public will 
wonder where this money has come form. 

• There is no reference as to how these changes will contribute to 
achieving the £40k budget saving in the budget (CANS 05) 

When Labour were in opposition they supported the provision of bins that 
included recycling facilities.    This doesn’t seem to have been pursued and 
I feel that it is a missed opportunity.    Indeed the one that was provided in 
St Helens Square is not longer there.    Even if we currently extract cans 

Agenda AnnexPage 23



and bottles from litter bin waste this will no longer be an option with the 
waste that is compacted in the Big Belly bins. 
When in opposition Labour frequently criticised litter bin provision in the city 
centre.    This report seems to contradict those views and may well not 
achieve the desired outcomes. 
 
Ann Reid 
 
Cllr Ann Reid  
Liberal Democrat Councillor for Dringhouses and Woodthorpe 
 
 
 

Page 24


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4 Review of City Centre Bins.
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3

	Written Representation Received After Agenda Publication

